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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 2:51 PM


To: Boring, Susan


Cc: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip; Kristin Begun - NOAA


Affiliate; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: Delta Effects Section - Garwin/Cathy question


Susan,


Cathy and I agree with your opinion, that the effects to species and critical habitat should be separated to

sections 2.5 and 2.6, respectively.


-Garwin-
_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 2:12 PM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi All -

I have been working on 2.5 (and 2.6) Delta Effects section. The Delta Section is drafted as one section that

contains both species and critical habitat effects. In my opinion, this might need to be broken out into 2.5

AND 2.6 to be consistent with other Divisions. Garwin and/or Cathy may want to take a look and decide

how to proceed.


I have compiled sections drafted by Jeff, Joe, and Brittany and they are included in the following file:


R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\Delta Division\2.5 and 2.6 Delta V2 srb.docx


--
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ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/15/19

NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist

Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825


Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)

Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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